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Which is the user for whoma docurent is created on behalf of?

e A Requester
¢ B. Watcher
¢ C. Project owner
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e D. Preparer

IEf#: D

B #66

Which is the user for whoma document is created on behalf of?

A. Requester

B. Watcher

C. Project owner
D. Preparer

Ef#: D

A -

Solution:

The correct answer is:

* D. Preparer

On learning.sap.com, it is explained that when a document (like a requisition) is created on behalf of another user, the user for whom
it's created is referred to as the Preparer. learning.sap.com

B #67
Which mvoicing types are used for a blanket purchase order (BPO)? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Contract based Invoice
B. Account based Invoice
C. PO-based Invoice

D. Non PO based Invoice

Ef#: B. C

B # 68
Which type of sourcing template is used by to create an RFQ?

A. Spot buy
B. Quick quote
C. Spot quote
D. Quick event

IEf#: D

H #69
Which of the following are valid contract levels available when setting up a contract in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? Note: There
are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Commodity level

B. Catalog level

C. Purchasing unit level
D. Non-PO level

EM: AL C

R #70
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